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 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
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ADDENDUM 1 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  March 13, 2008 
  
Subject: RFI # 08-029, (Re-bid) RFI for Redaction Software for the County 

Clerk's and District Clerk's Office 
  
       
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal; the response to the following question: 
 
  
1. How many images do you have for forward filing and back filing? 
 
This will be supplied if Vendor is picked to present their redaction solution. 
 
2. Do you want vendors to specify costs in the responses? 
 
No. 
 
3. Why is this RFP going out for re-bid? 
 
With all the new laws on redaction we want most current technology available.  
 
4. Is there a pre-bid conference or meeting? 
 
Vendor responses will be reviewed selected vendors will be asked to present there 
solution on redaction. 
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5. Will any sample images be provided? 
 
This RFI is selected Vendors to present their solution, after that a RFP will be 
completed. 
 
6. Page 3 refers to Bid # 08-029, but there is no quantity information or other 
details provided to allow for a “Total Cost” to be computed.  Can you clarify this? 
 
Disregard page 3. 
 
7.  Page 8 is blank.  Was this intentional, or is there missing information? 
 
Disregard page 8.  
 


